

Advantages and disadvantages on paying for using smartphone apps.

Do the advantages outweigh the disadvantages?

In recent years, individuals are increasingly depending dependent on smartphone apps for payment purposes in smartphones. However, In my opinion, despite some legitimate drawbacks, this is a positive development on the whole. charges on membership or upgraded version are applied for variety of apps and the numbers are keeping increase.

Those who support the payments on using smartphone apps are focusing on the quality of the user experiences. Firstly, some many individuals desire to access to more high-quality resources and functions with high quality by making extra additional payments in apps. For example, users in China can opt to pay for the premium versions. Additionally, many supporters state that the extra payment on using apps make more funds available for designers to help them to upgrade their system efficiently to meet the demand required by certain users. For example, charges are applied on most of apps for designing and drawing and more ideas or templates will be released for paid version which is beneficial for specific group of users. Moreover, membership on video website allows audience to skip the pre-show advertisement and it will obviously improve the experience of watching TV series by avoiding waste extra time.

Those who support payments on using smartphone apps focus on the quality of the user experience. This applies to both the user and the company producing the app. The user receives access to high-quality resources and functions by making additional payments in apps and the company that produces the app can help them to upgrade their systems efficiently to meet the demand required. For example, charges are applied on most apps for designing and drawing such as Procreate on the iPad and more ideas or templates will be released for the paid versions, which is beneficial for specialised groups of users. Membership also often entails allowing audiences to skip the pre-show advertisements on apps such as the paid version of YouTube and improves the experience of streaming video online.

On the other hand, there are some legitimate/definite/decided disadvantages related to payments of using on apps. First of all, decision for payment systems are less participated by user payment systems are not always transparent in how they will charge users. Accordingly, the This limited consideration in of the rights of users is one factor causing unreasonable charge concern among the public. For example, a video app was sued by users last year in China in 2020. The app introduced a so-called gold membership with an extra payment required above its the original membership level but the privileges for the new membership used to be free for those with the original membership. Furthermore, the cost for using apps concern hurts people disadvantaged segments of the population with lower income such as students, which may result in a decline in uses for some apps as returna result.

Comment [Dave1]: 2

Comment [Dave2]: be sure that you focus on the full topic in the first sentence

Comment [Dave3]: always give your opinion and choose an overall side

Comment [Dave4]: good!

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave5]: word for word

Comment [Dave6]: use some collocations you can memorise right before the test

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave7]: more specific with your examples

Comment [Dave8]: if you're not sure about a collocation, then don't use it

Comment [Dave9]: repetitive

Comment [Dave10]: specific example - good!

In China, the market for illegally pirated software is becoming increase growing as a plenty of users stop using some apps for increasing cost would rather download a free version than pay the ever-increasing fees on paid apps.

Comment [Dave11]: second idea is specific as well and well-developed - make sure that you develop both ideas

In my opinion, it paying online is a positive development on apps with some as long as they involve reasonable, transparent payments. However, regulations are needed to ensure the rights of user is are considered protected.

Comment [Dave12]: clear opinion at the end - good!

Some people argue that all experimentation on animals is bad and should be outlawed.

However, others believe that important scientific discoveries can be made from animal experiments.

Can experimentation on animals be justified? Are there any alternatives?

Give reasons for your answer and include any relevant examples from your own knowledge and experience.

conservative – use the phrases/collocations you are confident about – don't take risks (vocabulary, task achievement, cohesion/coherence)

first sentence – repeating some words is fine – make sure you focus on the right topic – write it quickly,

paraphrasing – yes and no – be more conservative,

topic sentences – structure of your ideas in the paragraph

Recently, the argument over whether using animal as-for experimentation item should be banned and outlawed or not has been settled yet has become a topic of increasing concern. Although some individuals or organizations state that the rights of all species need to be respected, I believe animal experimentation should is not be justified.

The main advantage of this practice is that there are a variety of scientific discoveries in that result of from animal

Comment [Dave13]: answer in one paragraph

Comment [Dave14]: yes - paragraph 2

Comment [Dave15]: answer in the other paragraph

Comment [Dave16]: students working / live

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave17]: 1 main idea - explain idea - give an example - keep developing the example = higher task achievement score

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave18]: sometimes you forget to add the plural s

Comment [Dave19]: good paraphrase - clear!

Comment [Dave20]: change your topic sentence: their destiny and because humans already eat animals. advance scientific progress - covid 19 vaccine

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

experimentation. From the perspective of protesters ~~in~~ against animal experimentation, it is not acceptable that animals are being killed by practicing testing procedures in experimentations. However, in fact most ~~of~~ animals experiment on experimentation animal are born to be experimented test subjects and this is their destiny. In addition, human development is already depending dependent on activities involved ~~by in~~ killing animals. For example, most ~~of~~ humans eat animals for as a source of sourcing proteins and other nutrients and ~~it this has~~ led to some protests among vegetarians and animal lovers, but they ~~can't cannot~~ change the fact that humans need animal as a food resource.

Moreover, animal experimentation ~~is playing~~ a crucial part in some a variety of specific industries. Medical or biological science conducts a large number of clinical experiments every year and lots of animal are needed. Currently, it is hard difficult for scientists to have implement an alternative method to take the place the of animal experimentation in scientific or academic program. During the experimentation time ~~clinical studies~~, animals are injected and scientist record data regarding their behavior, reflection and negative effects. Animal experimentation is one a crucial important step prior to body testing on human beings to prevent massive negative side effects on individuals ~~in advance~~.

To sum up, ~~some oppositethere are opposing~~ views are focusing on the right justness to live of to exploit animals for experimentation ~~animals~~ but in my opinion animal experimentation ~~this practice~~ should be allowed. The significance of the animal experimentation in scientific discoveries ~~is unable to~~ cannot be replaced at this point in time.

Comment [Dave21]: clear topic sentence - good!

Comment [Dave22]: careful with your prepositions

Comment [Dave23]: arguing the other side - wait for the next paragraph

Comment [Dave24]: bred specifically for experiments, tend to choose animals that are less intelligent

Comment [Dave25]: better to have one main idea if possible

Comment [Dave26]: covid 19 vaccine - clinical trials - use animals

task 2: 2/3

7776 = 6.5

Comment [Dave27]: good clear conclusion